

**AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS OF
SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.**

ARTICLE I – Name

The name of this Organization shall be **SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.**

ARTICLE II – Object

The object and purposes of this Organization/Club shall be the encouragement and promotion of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, improving marksmanship, and advancing the sport of competitive shooting among citizens of the United States residing in our community; with a view toward a better knowledge on the part of such citizens of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, as well as improved marksmanship. It shall be our further object and purpose to forward the development of those characteristics of honesty, good fellowship, self-discipline, team play and self-reliance which are the essentials of good sportsmanship and the foundation of true patriotism. Furthermore, it is also the object and purpose of the Organization and its members to uphold and defend the Constitution of the United States of America, its Bill of Rights and in particular, the Second Amendment.

ARTICLE III - Membership

- a)** Any citizen of the United States, 18 years of age or over, may become a member of this Organization (“General Member”) by:
1. The proper submission of an application for membership, made through a sponsoring member of the Organization;
 2. The vetting of his or her application by the Organization, through its Orientation Committee;
 3. The favorable majority of the vote of the Executive Committee;
 4. Taking the Organization’s Oath of Allegiance and committing to support the Club’s Objects and Purposes;

5. The payment of the Organization's initiation fee and annual dues;
6. Attending an orientation class at the Club;
7. Attending a monthly meeting of the Organization;
8. Committing to voluntarily work for or at the Club for eight (8) hours a year for the first two years of his or her membership: **and**
9. Belonging to or becoming a member in good standing of an "Approved Second Amendment Organization," as that term is defined below.
10. Non-citizens of the United States may be considered by the Executive Committee for admission for honorary membership as temporary, non-voting members, with no ownership rights in the Organization.

b) Members in good standing may renew their membership in the Organization annually by paying any dues and assessments they owe and by providing proof of current membership in either the National Rifle Association (N.R.A.) or any other national organization advocating for, supporting and protecting the Second Amendment of the Constitution of the United States and which has been expressly approved by the Organization's Executive Committee (said described organizations, including the N.R.A. are each hereinafter referred to as an "**Approved Second Amendment Organization**").

c) 1. Any applicant for membership must be sponsored by a member of the Organization and must be a member of the National Rifle Association or any other Approved Second Amendment Organization. If the applicant does not have a member sponsor, the applicant may request that the Orientation Committee, conduct an investigation, to determine if the applicant is acceptable for membership. Any member sponsoring an applicant for membership shall thoroughly vet the applicant to ensure that he/she supports the Objects of this Organization and will have a positive impact on furthering the Organization's goals and general welfare. No member shall sponsor an applicant that they do not know personally or whom they have not first thoroughly vetted. After a thorough vetting by the Orientation Committee an applicant who is believed by the Committee to be eligible, shall be submitted to the Executive Committee for consideration as a new member.

2. Any applicant, in order to be considered for membership (“General Member”) in the Organization, must meet all the requirements set forth above.

3. A simple majority vote of at least seven (7) members of the Executive Committee is required in order for a qualified applicant to be approved for membership into the Organization.

- d) **Oath of Allegiance** “**I pledge** allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the republic for which it stands. **I certify** that I am a citizen of the United States and that **I am not** a member of any organization or group whose object, purposes or goals include the destruction or erosion of our present system of government, or the Constitution of the United States of America, including, but not limited to, the Bill of Rights. **I fully support and I vow to protect** the Second Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America.”
- e) During the month of January of each year, the Executive Committee shall set the maximum number of people who can be active members of the Organization for that year. The Orientation Committee shall not recommend anyone for membership in the Organization if it has reached the limit set by the Executive Committee for that year.
- f) From time to time as is deemed needed, the Executive Committee shall determine which national organization(s) advocating for, supporting and protecting the Second Amendment of the Constitution of the United States shall be added to or eliminated from the Organization’s list of “Approved Second Amendment Organizations.” Said list shall be maintained and updated in the Organization’s books and records and listed on its website.
- g) Disciplines: The Organization has various disciplines of marksmanship, each having a Range Officer. The disciplines of the Organization are:
1. High Power Rifle
 2. NRA Hunter's Pistol Silhouette / Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Rifle Silhouette
 3. Air Rifle
 4. Small bore.
- h) Youth Program / Membership.
1. The objects and purposes of the Organization’s Youth Program are to teach young people of our community the safe handling and proper care of firearms and to train them in the skill of marksmanship, while preparing them for competitive shooting in marksmanship competitions on a higher level, including those on a collegiate level. It is another goal of the Youth Program to create marksmen capable of competing for

spots on collegiate, Olympic and other shooting teams and for scholarships and other forms of financial rewards.

2. Any United States citizen, who is a member of our community, between the ages of 7 and 17 (inclusive), who supports the objects and purpose of the Organization, may apply for membership in the Youth Program, with the permission of one of their parents. If a youth is accepted into the Program, he or she may participate in the program for 30 days without any fee obligation. After the 30-day trial, the participant may join the Organization as a “Youth Member” by paying the then current annual fee (as set by the Executive Committee) for Youth Membership. No initiation fee will be charged to a Youth Applicant. Neither of the Youth Applicant’s parents need be a member of the Organization in order for the Youth to become a Youth Member.
3. Upon reaching the age of 18 a Youth Member may request to change his or her membership status from Youth Member to General Member (subject to approval by the Executive Committee) which shall be considered without re-application for membership, provided such Youth Member is in good standing with the Organization. Upon conversion to General Membership status, such member will pay the General Membership annual fees accruing after their membership conversion and will also be responsible for any assessment made thereafter. The youth member converting to General Membership shall take the Organization’s Oath and be subject to all the duties and obligations of general member of the Organization, including fulfillment of any volunteer hours required of new members.
4. Youth Members are not subject to any assessments made by the Organization while they are Youth Members.
5. Access to the Organization’s Property / Facilities. No Youth Member may enter the Organization’s property or use any of its facilities at any time without being accompanied by a responsible adult over the age of 21 who is authorized to chaperon Youth Members by reason of being a General Member in good standing or who has been specifically authorized by a coordinator of the Youth Program to bring the Youth Member on to the property and to use its facilities. The adult chaperoning a Youth Member must remain with the Youth Member the entire time the Youth Member is on the Organization’s property.
6. A Youth Member may remain a Youth Member until the day of their 20th birthday at which time their Youth Membership automatically terminates. Such Youth Member may request to become a General Member in accordance with this Article, Paragraph f) 3., within 90 days of their 20th birthday.
7. Youth Membership in the Organization is an age-specific, non-voting, temporary membership, with no ownership rights in the Organization.

8. Youth Membership may be suspended or terminated by the Executive Committee in accordance with Article VIII of these By-laws.

i) Definition of “Member(s) in Good Standing.” Wherever the term “member in good standing” (or any variation thereof), is used in these By-laws or in the Club’s Rules, it shall mean a member of this Organization who:

1. Is current on the payment of his or her dues to the Organization;
2. Is a current member of the National Rifle Association or any other Approved Second Amendment Organization;
3. Has paid all assessments decreed by the Organization;
4. Has not, by his or her actions or inactions, materially thwarted or interfered with (or attempted to materially thwart or interfere with) the Organization’s Objects and Purposes as stated in Article II of these By-laws;
5. Has not purposefully violated these By-laws or the Rules of this Organization or if he or she has done so, has reversed any such violation(s) to the satisfaction of the Executive Committee;
6. Has satisfied, or is satisfying during the first two years of membership, the mandatory volunteer hours required hereunder to the satisfaction of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE IV – Dues

a) The dues of Seitzland Rifle Club will run for a twelve-month period. The Club Membership Secretary collects all dues. Individual members must not send them directly to the N.R.A. The year will start on the first day of January. Each member must maintain their membership with the National Rifle Association or any other Approved Second Amendment Organization. The Organization may require proof of current membership in the N.R.A. or any other Approved Second Amendment Organization of any member.

b) The annual dues of the Organization for the upcoming year shall be established annually by the Executive Committee and are payable in advance, no later than the 3rd Sunday of December for the upcoming year. Written applications to temporarily deferral the payment of membership dues by individual members shall be considered by the Executive payment Committee on a case-by-case basis.

c) The initiation fee and the guest fees of this Organization shall be established annually by the Executive Committee.

d) Those whose membership has been terminated, must wait a minimum of one (1) year before being eligible to reapply for membership status.

e) Any member who becomes physically unable to take an active part in Club functions after having been a member for 5 consecutive years shall, upon written request to the Executive Committee accompanied by a medical doctor's certification of said disability, receive an inactive members card. In addition, any member of the Organization called to active duty for service in any branch of the United States Armed Services may request inactive membership during their time of active duty and they shall not be responsible for any dues that accrue during that period of time. Inactive members shall not be liable for dues and shall be placed on an inactive basis until member shall make written application to the Executive Committee to become active and pay dues for the year he or she desires to become active.

f) Dues shall be due and payable, in advance, for the next calendar year from September 1st to the 3rd Sunday of December. Failure to pay the dues by the 3rd Sunday of December shall result in the automatic removal from the Club membership roster causing the delinquent member to lose member in good standing status in the Club.

g) The child of a person who has been a dues-paying in each of the five years preceding the year in which such child reaches age 18, may, upon application, acceptance into the Organization, taking the Organization's oath and paying their annual dues, become a member without paying the initiation fee.

h) A person who has actively participated in Club functions in the year preceding the year in which he reaches age 18 may, in the year he reaches 18, upon taking the Organization's oath and paying their annual dues, become a member without paying the initiation fee. The Executive Committee will determine whether the person desiring membership under this provision "actively participated" in the qualifying year.

i) ASSESSMENTS.

1. Executive Committee may find it necessary to make assessments, in addition to dues, to cover any operating deficits included in the operation of the Organization and/or for capital expenses/expenditures. Such assessments shall be prorated (that is, divided equally among the Members) and each Member shall be responsible for paying his or her share of each such assessment. However, any assessment which the Executive Committee proposes to impose shall be first approved by a majority vote of the Members attending a regular, or, in cases of urgency or emergency, a specially called meeting of Members.

2. Prior to any Membership vote on a proposed assessment, a notice to the Membership of the vote upon the proposed assessment shall be given, no less than seven (7) days before such meeting to each Member via email, United States mail and/or posting on the Organization's website, in such a manner as to reasonably give notice of the details of the assessment and the time, date and place of the meeting during which the vote shall be held.

3. On any vote taken on any such proposed assessment, only Members on the then current Club membership roster (as defined in Sub-article f of this Article) shall be eligible to vote.

4. A Member who wishes to vote on a proposed assessment, but who is unable to attend such meeting may give his or her proxy vote to another current Club member, provided that the proxy is: in writing; is signed and dated by the absent Member; sets forth clearly whether the absent Member is in favor of, or against the proposed assessment; and is presented to the Executive Committee in person by the Member holding the proxy during the meeting in which the vote is held.

5. Should an assessment be approved by the Membership in accordance with these provisions, the Executive Committee shall send notice to each Member (including those not in good standing) of the amount of his or her share of the assessment via email and/or letter and shall post a notice of such assessment's details on the Organization's website. Members shall have at least One Hundred Twenty (120) days to pay their share of the assessment to the Organization. The Executive Committee will however consider individual requests from Members for an extension of time for that Member to pay the assessment, based upon his or her individual circumstances.

6. Failure to pay an assessment made hereunder shall result in the automatic removal from the Organization's active member roster once the time to pay (and any extension granted hereunder) has expired and said delinquent member shall be subject to consideration for expulsion from the Organization by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V – Meetings

a) The Organization will have three types of regular meetings as follows:

1. **Regular Executive Committee Meetings** will be held on the first Tuesday of each of the first 11 months of the year and on the third Sunday of the month of December.

2. **Regular General Members' Meetings** will be held on the first Tuesday of the months of April and August.

3. **The Annual General Members' Meeting** will be held on the third Sunday of the month of December directly following the Executive Committee's December Meeting. If Organization's then current President permits, the three

General Members' Meetings may be held concurrently with the Executive Committee Meetings held during the months of April, August, and December.

- b) **The Annual General Members' Meeting:** If the Annual General Members' Meeting shall not take place on the 3rd Sunday of December, it shall be held within a reasonable time thereafter, prior to the end of December. The Annual General Members' Meeting shall be the time that the election of the Club's Officers and the single Trustee position up for election for the next year shall be held (All new officers and the Trustee shall take office on the first day of the following January). During the Annual General Members' Meeting, in addition to the election of new officers and trustee, matters that can be properly considered, discussed and voted upon during any of the Organization's General Members' Meetings may also be considered, discussed and voted upon, with the consent of the Officer presiding over the Annual Meeting, provided such matters have been properly noticed in advance, in accordance with these By-laws.
- c) **Regular Executive Committee Meetings:** During Regular Executive Committee meetings, the Executive Committee may consider, discuss and vote upon matters within its purview and its duties. Additionally, during these Regular Executive Committee Meetings the business of the Organization, its committees and its members, including, but not limited to old business, new business and the general welfare may also be raised and thereafter be considered, discussed and voted upon **by all members of the Organization in attendance, but only with the consent of the Officer presiding over said Regular Executive Committee Meeting.** All members are strongly encouraged to attend these Executive Committee meetings. A quorum (seven members of the Executive Committee) is required in order to take a vote on any matter the Executive Committee might consider and, unless otherwise stated in these By-laws, a simple majority of the voting Committee Members will decide the matter at hand.
- d) **Regular General Members' Meetings:** During Regular General Members' Meetings, the membership of the Organization may consider, discuss and vote upon proposed changes to these By-laws and/or the Organization's rules. During the Regular General Members' Meetings, in addition to considering and voting upon proposed changes to these By-laws and/or the Organization's rules, the membership may consider, discuss and vote upon general matters of the business of the Organization, its committees and its members, including, but not limited to old business, new business and the general welfare. Advance notice of any vote to be taken during a General Members' Meeting shall be given to all officers and members in good standing, in writing by email, United States mail and/or by posting it on the Organization's website or in such a manner as to reasonably give notice not less than forty (40) days prior to the date fixed for holding the meeting. ***Should advance notice of any vote not be given in accordance with this section, then any vote will be postponed until the next General Members' Meeting or at a Special Meeting duly called in accordance with these By-laws.***

Any votes taken at Regular General Members' Meetings shall be decided by a simple majority of the members in good standing present who vote on the issue or motion, except for any vote that proposes to change the Organization's By-laws or Rules, which require an affirmative vote of two-thirds or more of the members in good standing present at the meeting in favor of any such proposed amendment(s) or change(s). Before any vote can be taken at a Regular General Members' Meeting, a quorum of at least twenty-five (25) members in good standing must be present.

- e) **Special Meetings:** - In addition to its regular meetings, the Organization may hold special meetings. A special meeting of the Organization may be held at any time, upon the call of the President, or upon the call of the Executive Committee, or upon demand in writing, stating the object of the proposed meeting, signed by not less than 20% members entitled to vote. The time, place, and object of any special meeting shall be fixed by the Executive Committee and Notice of such shall be given to all officers and members in good standing, in writing by email, United States mail and/or by posting it on the Organization's website or in such a manner as to reasonably give notice not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the date fixed for the holding of the meeting, unless special circumstances exist requiring this notice period to be shortened.
- f) **Block Voting:** To avoid block voting, all business conducted at Executive Committee meetings shall be decided by the Executive Committee, unless the Executive Committee waives this condition and permits a vote by those of the General Membership that are in attendance. The General Membership may vote on business matters at the General Members' Meetings.
- g) **Additional Rules of Order:** The Organization's President shall preside over all Executive Committee and General Members' meetings of the Organization. In his/her absence, the Vice-president shall so preside. The Organization's Recording Secretary or his/her designee shall take the minutes of all said meetings. The rules contained in the current edition of *Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised* shall govern the meetings of the Organization in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these By-laws and any special rules of order the Organization may adopt.

ARTICLE VI – Officers

- a) The officers of this Organization shall be: **President, Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Secretary, Property Officer and Master Range Officer.** Acting together, they, plus the four Trustees, shall constitute the **Executive Committee.** They shall be elected by majority vote, by ballot of the members in good standing, present at the annual meeting of the Organization. They shall hold office for one year or until their successors are elected. Each officer's duties may be modified,

from time to time by an affirmative vote of eight (8) of the Executive Committee members.

- b) There shall be a board of **four (4) Trustees**, who will serve for a term of four years each but on staggered terms such that only one Trustee's term shall expire each year and that annually there shall only be one trustee election. The four Trustees, **plus the Organization's Officers** shall constitute the members of the Organization's **Executive Committee**.
- c) The Executive Committee shall have general supervision of all the activities of the Organization.
- d) Meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held regularly at such time and place as the committee may determine. Special meetings may be held at any time according to provisions in Article V, Section 5, of these By-laws.
- e) Seven (7) members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum.
- f) Resignation of any officer may be accepted by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Executive Committee.
- g) A vacancy in the Executive Committee may be filled by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Executive Committee and the person elected shall hold said position until the next Annual Meeting. However, if more than one vacancy exists, a special meeting of the Organization shall be called and new officers shall be elected to fill the vacancies until the date of the next annual meeting.
- h) The President shall have the power to appoint any temporary replacements for any vacancies on the Executive Board, until the next executive meeting.

ARTICLE VII — Duties of Officers

- a) **President** - The President shall preside at all meetings of the Organization and of the Executive Committee. He/She shall be a member ex-officio of all regular and special committees, and shall perform all such other duties as usually pertain to the president of a Pennsylvania non-stock corporation.
- b) **Vice-President** - The Vice-president shall perform the duties of the President in his/her absence or, at his/her request.
- c) **Recording Secretary** - The Recording Secretary shall execute all official correspondence pertaining to the proper preparation and forwarding of all reports required of the Organization by the National Rifle Association and the Civilian

Marksmanship Program. He/She shall have the custody of the books and papers of the Club, except the Treasurer's books of account and the Membership Secretary's Records. He/She shall take and maintain minutes of the Executive Committee as well as those for other meetings of the Organization.

- d) **d) Membership Secretary** - The Membership Secretary shall be responsible for the collection of all fees and dues and shall remit the same to the Treasurer, taking his/her proper receipt therefore. He/She shall keep an updated record of the Club rosters and maintain the privacy of the Organization's and its member's information.
- e) **Treasurer** - The Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of the Organization and place the same in such bank or banks as may be approved by the Executive Committee. Such money shall be withdrawn by check only, signed by the Treasurer and President, for the payment of such bills as shall have been approved by the Executive Committee, except the payment of current expenses. The Membership Secretary shall deliver to the Treasurer a receipt or itemization or the cash or checks for all payments the Membership Secretary receives for amounts due to the Club. The Membership Secretary will provide the Treasurer with a break down of for which member such payments were made. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of all his/her transactions and render a detailed report of the Organization's finances at each Executive Committee, Regular General Members' and the Annual Meeting and at other times as requested by the Executive Committee.
- f) **Master Range Officer** - The Master Range Officer shall have charge of the ranges of the Organization, their cleanliness, the coordination and scheduling of competitions, classes, events, etc. The Master Range Officer's primary duty shall be to supervise the range officers for each of the Organization's shooting disciplines (for example: High Power, Silhouette) and insure that there is a range officer present at each of the disciplines' events. He/She shall contract no bills without the authorization of the Executive Committee.
- g) **Property Officer** – The Property Officer shall be in charge of physical plant of the Organization, including, but not limited to the Clubhouse, the ranges, the Club's equipment, the parking lot and the road. The Property Office will also oversee maintenance of the property, including snow and ice removal.
- h) **The Board of Trustees** -The Trustees, of which there shall be four (4), will be part of and shall serve as chief advisors to the Executive Committee, voting on all matters pertaining to the welfare of the Club.
- i) **Auditing Committee** - The President shall appoint an Auditing Committee, composed of three or more members, who shall audit the books at the end of each year, and shall present to the Executive Committee a written report on said duties.

- j) **Executive Committee** – The Executive Committee shall have general supervision and control over all activities of the Organization. It shall consider and approve or disapprove of all applications for membership to the Organization recommended by the Orientation Committee. In accordance with these By-laws, the Executive Committee shall decide upon the expulsion of any member of this Organization. In addition, the Executive Committee shall consider all matters or issues that are or may materially affect the Organization’s operations, wellbeing and/or its Objects and Purposes. The Committee shall consider how best to address these matters or issues and promptly thereafter present these matters or issues and possible solutions to the Organization’s Members for consideration, discussion and vote.

The Executive Committee shall have complete and exclusive authority to set the annual amount of membership dues, establish the number of Club members, establish and maintain the list of Approved Second Amendment Organizations and to schedule the Organization’s calendar of events.

ARTICLE VIII - Suspension or Expulsion

- a) Any officer missing two consecutive meetings shall be suspended from holding office for that term, unless he provides an acceptable excuse to the Executive Board. Two-thirds vote by the other members of the Executive Committee is needed for suspension.
- b) Any member or officer may be suspended or expelled from the Organization for any cause deemed sufficient by the Executive Committee by a four-fifths affirmative vote of the members of the Committee present at any regular or special meeting.
- c) Charges against any officer or member may be presented by any member in good standing. They shall be in writing clearly stating the facts relied upon and accompanied by all affidavits or exhibits which are to be used in their support. Such charges shall be filed with the Recording Secretary, who will immediately notify the President. The President will call a meeting of the Executive Committee to hear the charges. The Recording Secretary will give at least fifteen days' notice of the meeting to each member of the Executive Committee, and to the accuser and to the accused. Notice shall be in writing and shall include a true copy of the charges and of the supporting affidavits and exhibits.
- d) Any member suspended or expelled by the Executive Committee may appeal to the full membership of the Organization. Such appeal shall be made to the Recording Secretary in writing who will notify the President. The President will call a special meeting of the Organization for the purpose of acting on the appeal. The Recording Secretary shall give at least fifteen days' notice in writing to all members of the Organization in good standing; the date, time, place and reason for such special meeting. At the meeting of

the full Club, the Secretary shall read the original charges, the supporting affidavits and will read or display the accompanying exhibits, and will read the minutes of the special meeting of the Executive Committee at which the charges were heard and action taken. A full hearing will be given to the accuser and the accused. A vote will be taken by ballot of the members in good standing present, and a two-thirds vote shall be required to reverse the action of the Executive Committee.

- e) Any official or member of the Organization who has been suspended or expelled by the National Rifle Association of America or any other of the Approved Second Amendment Organizations, shall automatically stand suspended or expelled from this Organization immediately upon receipt of official notice by the Secretary of this Organization from the Secretary of the National Rifle Association or the secretary any other of the Approved Second Amendment Organizations.

ARTICLE IX - Competitions

The competitions held by the Organization shall be governed by the rules and regulations promulgated by the governing authority as adopted by the committee appointed for such purpose and shall be supervised by the applicable competition supervisor.

ADDENDUM

Donation Clarification:

Any donors, including individuals or businesses, must be informed of the following:

The Name of this Organization is the Seitzland Rifle Club Inc. This rifle club is recognized by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as a non-profit (non-stock) business entity. The Seitzland Rifle Club, Inc. is not a 501c (3) Tax Exempt entity under IRS statutes.

Donations are not deductible.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS WERE VOTED UPON AND APPROVED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THE PREVIOUS BY-LAWS OF THE ORGANIZATION, BY THE MEMBERS OF THE SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC. PRESENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEMBERS' MEETING HELD ON DECEMBER 17, 2023.

PRESIDENT, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Louis "Andy" Spera

TREASURER, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Richard Lesight

VICE PRESIDENT, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Michael Sipes

RECORDING SECRETARY, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Barbara Reinard

MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Donald K. Miller II

RANGE OFFICER, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Walt Zdon

PROPERTY OFFICER, SEITZLAND RIFLE CLUB, INC.

Date Christopher Erickson

I, Kenneth A. Schmidl, Trustee and Past-President of Seitzland Rifle Club, do hereby witness and attest the signatures affixed hereto, were made in my presence by those persons whose names appear above.

Date Kenneth A. Schmidl